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ARCO Qi1 & Gas Company
P. 0. Box 1710
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

We have this date approved Form C-104 and assigned an allowable in the
Wantz Abo Pool for the S. J. Sarkeys Well No. 3 located in Unit I of
Section 23, T-21-S, R-37-E. We would prefer that the Drinkard and
Blinebry zones, which are commingled downhole, not be shut in however
due to the possibility that a crossflow will occur.

You will be permitted to test the Wantz Abo zone for a period of 30 days,
after which you will be required to either obtain approval for downnole
commingiing for the three zones in the well, or to squeeze the Drinkard
and Blinebry.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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